

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

STATE OF NEW JERSEY
CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION

- - - - -

PUBLIC MEETING NO. 15-05-07

- - - - -

Wednesday, May 7, 2015
Atlantic City Commission Offices
Joseph P. Lordi Public Meeting Room - First Floor
Tennessee Avenue and Boardwalk
Atlantic City, New Jersey 08401
10:31 a.m. to 10:44 a.m.

Certified Court Reporter: Darlene Sillitoe

- - - - -

GUY J. RENZI & ASSOCIATES
GOLDEN CREST CORPORATE CENTER
2277 STATE HIGHWAY #33, SUITE 410
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08690
(609) 989-9199 - (800) 368-7652
www.renziassociates.com

Public Meeting No. 15-05-07 Thursday, May 7, 2015

1 B E F O R E :

2 CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

MATTHEW B. LEVINSON, CHAIR

3 ALISA COOPER, VICE CHAIR

SHARON ANNE HARRINGTON, COMMISSIONER

4

PRESENT FOR THE CASINO CONTROL COMMISSION:

5 DARYL W. NANCE, ADMINISTRATIVE ANALYST

DANIEL J. HENEGHAN, PUBLIC INFORMATION OFFICER

6

OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL:

7 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL/EXECUTIVE
SECRETARY

8 STEPHANIE OLIVO, SENIOR COUNSEL

9 OFFICE OF REGULATORY AFFAIRS:

GLENN T. MacFADDEN, SUPERVISOR, LICENSING

10

DIVISION OF GAMING ENFORCEMENT:

11 DEPUTY ATTORNEYS GENERAL

MARY A. CARBONI, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

12 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Public Meeting No. 15-05-07 Thursday, May 7, 2015

1 A P P E A R A N C E S :

2 ITEM NO. 3 DIANNA W. FAUNTLEROY, GENERAL COUNSEL
3 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
4 GENERAL
5 N. LYNNE HUGHES, ESQ.
6 FOR: KENNETH J. JANSSEN

7 ITEM NO. 9 STEPHANIE OLIVO, SENIOR COUNSEL
8 TRACY E. RICHARDSON, DEPUTY ATTORNEY
9 GENERAL
10 N. LYNNE HUGHES, ESQ.
11 FOR: HARRAH'S ATLANTIC CITY OPERATING
12 COMPANY, LLC, BALLY'S PARK PLACE, INC.,
13 BOARDWALK REGENCY CORPORATION
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Public Meeting No. 15-05-07 Thursday, May 7, 2015

	AGENDA		
	PUBLIC MEETING NO. 15-05-07		
	MAY 5, 2015, 10:31 a.m.		
	ITEM	PAGE	VOTE
1			
2			
3	1 Ratification of the minutes of the April 8, 2015, public meeting	6	7
4	2 Applications for resubmitted casino key employee licenses:	7	7
5	a) Mary R. Kramer		
6	b) Steven A. Pacentrilli		
7	3 Applications for casino key employee license and for qualification:		
8	a) Angel Caprio	8	8
9	b) Kenneth J. Janssen	9	12
10	4 Approvals through Delegation of Authority between April 6, 2015, and May 5, 2015, pursuant to Resolution No. 13-01-10-16-C	12	
11	5 Request for inactivation of Christina C. Belluscio casino key employee license	13	14
12	6 Consideration of casino key employee license terminations	15	15
13	a) Maureen C. Adams		
14	b) Dipti Amin		
15	c) Raymond N. Baals, Jr.		
16	d) Irene N. Seda		
17	e) Maureen C. Sment		
18	7 Application for suspension in State v. Sueheidi A. Vega (a/k/a Sueheidi A. Nellom) (DKT 15-0005-CK)	16	18
19	8 Stipulation of settlement in the initial application of Lisa M. Shepeski for a casino key employee license (DKT-15-003-CK)	19	20
20	9 Consideration of the joint petition of Harrah's Atlantic City Operating Company, LLC, Bally's Park Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation for the issuance of a Multi-Casino Endorsement pursuant to NJSA 5:12-91.1 upon the casino key employee license of Christine Boxer and for plenary qualification (PRN 1121502)	20	23
21			
22			
23			
24			
25			

Public Meeting No. 15-05-07 Thursday, May 7, 2015

1 (Public Meeting 15-05-07 was commenced
2 at 10:31 a.m.)

3 MR. NANCE: Good morning. I'd like to
4 read an opening statement:

5 This is to advise the general public
6 that in compliance with Chapter 231 of the
7 public laws of 1975 entitled "Senator Bryon M.
8 Baer Open Public Meeting Act," the New Jersey
9 Casino Control Commission on March 27th, 2014,
10 filed with the Secretary of State at the State
11 House in Trenton an annual meeting schedule.
12 On March 27th, 2014, copies were mailed to
13 subscribers.

14 Members of the press will be permitted
15 to take photographs. We ask that this be done
16 in a manner which is not disruptive or
17 distracting to the Commission.

18 The use of cell phones in the public
19 meeting room is prohibited.

20 Any member of the public who wish to
21 address the Commission will be given the
22 opportunity to do so before the Commission
23 adjourns for the day.

24 Please stand for the Pledge of
25 Allegiance.

Public Meeting No. 15-05-07 Thursday, May 7, 2015

<p style="text-align: right;">6</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 1 2 (The Flag Salute was recited.) 3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Good morning. 4 For the record, please respond when I 5 call your name. 6 Commissioner Harrington? 7 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: Here. 8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 9 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Here. 10 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Here. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 13 Matters discussed in closed session 14 included key employee license matters. And 15 that was all. 16 And approval of the April closed-session 17 minutes. 18 Item No. 1 for your consideration is the 19 ratification of the minutes of the April 8, 20 2015, public meeting. 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 22 Is there a motion? 23 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 24 to ratify the minutes of April 8th, 2015. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">8</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3 2 (Ayes.) 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 4 (No response.) 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 6 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 3 are 7 applications for casino key employee license 8 and for qualification. 9 3a is Angela Caprio, Vice President of 10 Player Development for DGMB Casino, LLC. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 12 Is there a motion on this matter? 13 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 14 to grant key license and qualification. 15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 16 Is there a second? 17 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: I'll second. 18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 19 This is a roll call vote. 20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner 21 Harrington? 22 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: Yes. 23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 24 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?</p>
<p style="text-align: right;">7</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 2 2 Is there a second? 3 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: I'll second 4 that. 5 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 6 (No response.) 7 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 8 (Ayes.) 9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 10 (No response.) 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 12 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 13 Item No. 2 are applications for 14 resubmitted casino key employee licenses: Mary 15 R. Kramer and Steven A. Pacentrilli. 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 17 I'll entertain a motion. 18 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: I move that we 19 grant the two resubmitted casino key employee 20 licenses. 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Is there a second? 22 VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. 23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 24 (No response.) 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?</p>	<p style="text-align: right;">9</p> <p>1 ITEM NO. 3 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. 3 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 4 3b, Kenneth J. Janssen, Vice President 5 and Assistant General Manager for Bally's Park 6 Place, Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation. 7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 8 MS. FAUNTLEROY: I believe Miss Hughes 9 and Miss Richardson are here to address that 10 matter. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 12 MS. HUGHES: Good morning. 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. 14 MS. HUGHES: I have looked over the 15 draft resolution, and the resolution is 16 acceptable. 17 I do want to clarify one issue. When 18 this position became vacant, the previous 19 position for AGM, the old position was reposted 20 without first checking with the property as to 21 the responsibilities. So it was an incorrect 22 posting. I understand there was some 23 confusion. The job description has been 24 changed and corrected. He is the leader of 25 customer service. He has never served in the</p>

Public Meeting No. 15-05-07 Thursday, May 7, 2015

10	1 ITEM NO. 3 2 capacity of chief gaming executive. He does 3 not have any mandatory positions reporting to 4 him then and now, and I wanted to clarify that. 5 Thank you. 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. Thank you. 7 Miss Richardson? 8 MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning, Chairman 9 and Commissioners. 10 As you read our report from DAG Adams. 11 Miss Hughes basically cleared up, I think, what 12 the discrepancy and objections were based on 13 potential dual chief gaming executive posts, so 14 we have no objection to the qualification and 15 key license. 16 And reviewed the draft resolution as 17 well. 18 Thank you. 19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 20 So what -- what are his -- what is his title 21 going to be? 22 MS. HUGHES: It is AGM. Vice President, 23 AGM. AGM Vice President. 24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. And at what 25 property?	12	1 ITEM NO. 4 2 VICE CHAIR COOPER: I feel better then. 3 Thank you. Thank you both. 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, is there 5 a motion? 6 VICE CHAIR COOPER: I move to grant key 7 license and qualification. 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 9 Is there a second? 10 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: I'll second. 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 12 This is a roll call vote. 13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner 14 Harrington? 15 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: Yes. 16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper? 17 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes. 18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson? 19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. 20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 22 MS. HUGHES: Thank you. 23 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you, Lynne. 24 MS. HUGHES: Yes. 25 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Item No. 4 are
11	1 ITEM NO. 3 2 MS. HUGHES: Both Bally's and Caesars. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Both Bally's and 4 Caesars. 5 MS. HUGHES: And that request came for 6 dual property in March. 7 CHAIR LEVINSON: Okay. 8 Commissioners, any other questions for 9 counsel? 10 (No response.) 11 MS. FAUNTLEROY: I just want to clarify, 12 there had been a question raised. It does not 13 appear that he will be CGE at any property. 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any property. 15 MS. HUGHES: That's correct. That's 16 correct. 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: That's right. Got it. 18 Any questions? 19 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Just a comment. I 20 want to thank you for the clarification because 21 it was a bit confusing in the semantics and 22 just -- 23 MS. HUGHES: I understand. It was 24 confusing to me, too. 25 (Laughter.)	13	1 ITEM NO. 5 2 approvals through Delegation of Authority 3 between April 6, 2015, and May 5, 2016, [sic] 4 pursuant to Resolution No. 13-01-10-16-C. 5 Mr. MacFadden will review those for you. 6 No action on your part is required. 7 MR. MacFADDEN: Good morning, Mr. 8 Chairman and Commissioners. 9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. 10 MR. MacFADDEN: Item 4 consists of two 11 individuals who were issued a temporary casino 12 key employee license via Delegated Authority 13 subsequent to the April 8th, 2015, public 14 meeting. They are Kenneth W. Adams, III, and 15 Daisy Nieves-Robles. 16 No action is required. 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 19 Item No. 5 is a request for inactivation 20 of Christina C. Belluscio's casino key employee 21 license. 22 Again, Mr. MacFadden will review that 23 with you. 24 MR. MacFADDEN: Item 5 consists of one 25 individual who in lieu of filing a resubmission

14	1 ITEM NO. 6 2 application, has requested to be placed on the 3 inactive list not to exceed five years. 4 Staff recommends granting the requested 5 relief. 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 7 Is there a motion on this matter? 8 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move 9 to grant the requested relief and order that 10 Christina C. Belluscio's casino key employee 11 license be inactivated. 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 13 Is there a second? 14 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: Second. 15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Discussion? 16 (No response.) 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 18 (Ayes.) 19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 20 (No response.) 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 23 Item No. 6 are consideration of the 24 casino employee license terminations identified 25 on the agenda as Items A through E.	16	1 ITEM NO. 7 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 3 (Ayes.) 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 5 (No response.) 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: The motion carries. 7 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: Trying to move 8 this along, you know? 9 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 10 Item No. 7 is the application for 11 suspension in State versus Sueheidi A. Vega, 12 also known as Sueheidi A. Nellom. 13 Senior Counsel Stephanie Olivo will 14 review that matter with you. 15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 16 MS. OLIVO: Good morning. 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning. 18 MS. OLIVO: This is a complaint that was 19 filed by the Division of Gaming Enforcement on 20 April 21st of 2015, among other things, seeking 21 to suspend her casino key employee license. 22 She has not communicated with the 23 Commission, and she doesn't appear to be 24 present in this room. 25 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
15	1 ITEM NO. 6 2 Again, Mr. MacFadden will review them. 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 4 MR. MacFADDEN: Item 6 consists of five 5 individuals whose casino key employee review 6 deadline has passed. They have neither filed 7 the required resubmission paperwork nor 8 requested to be placed on the inactive list. 9 Those individuals are: Maureen C. 10 Adams, Dipti Amin, Raymond N. Baals, Jr., Irene 11 N. Seda and Maureen C. Sment. 12 Consequently, staff recommends that the 13 casino key employee licenses of these five 14 individuals be terminated. 15 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 16 I'll entertain a motion on all these 17 matters? 18 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: I move that we 19 order that the five casino key employee 20 licenses be terminated. 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 22 Is there a second? 23 VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. 24 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 25 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: Aye.	17	1 ITEM NO. 7 2 Division? 3 MS. CARBONI: Good morning, Chairman and 4 Commissioners. You have our complaint and 5 obligation for suspension. 6 On February 19th, 2015, Miss Vega was 7 charged with bribery of a witness, witness 8 tampering, and conspiracy to bribe a witness. 9 This matter remains pending. 10 These charges are all disqualifying 11 pursuant to Sections 86c, 86d, and 86g of the 12 Casino Control Act. 13 Furthermore, Miss Vega lacks the good 14 character, honesty, and integrity, required of 15 a casino key employee by Section 89b(2) of the 16 Act. 17 Due to the seriousness of these charges, 18 the Division requests immediate suspension 19 pending resolution of the charges or a 20 revocation hearing. 21 Thank you. 22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 23 Commissioners, any questions for the 24 Division? 25 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: No.

18	1 ITEM NO. 7 2 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Would you state your 3 name for the record, Miss Carboni? 4 MS. CARBONI: I'm sorry. Mary 5 Carboni -- 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: I'm sorry. 7 MS. CARBONI: -- for the Division of 8 Gaming Enforcement. 9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 10 Hearing none, is there a motion on this 11 matter? 12 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman -- 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes. 14 VICE CHAIR COOPER: I move to grant the 15 Division's application to suspend Miss Vega's 16 casino key employee license and remand the 17 matter for a hearing. 18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 19 Is there a second? 20 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: I'll second 21 that. 22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 23 (No response.) 24 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 25 (Ayes.)	20	1 ITEM NO. 9 2 motion. 3 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: I move that we 4 approve the stipulation of settlement between 5 the Division and Applicant and grant the 6 initial application of Lisa M. Shepeski for a 7 casino key employee license subject to 8 compliance with certain financial reporting 9 conditions as provided for in the stipulation. 10 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you. 11 Is there a second? 12 VICE CHAIR COOPER: I'll second that. 13 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion? 14 (No response.) 15 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor? 16 (Ayes.) 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 18 (No response.) 19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 20 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 21 Item No. 9, is the consideration of the 22 joint petition of Harrah's Atlantic City 23 Operating Company, LLC, Bally's Park Place, 24 Inc., and Boardwalk Regency Corporation for the 25 issuance of a multi-casino endorsement upon the
19	1 ITEM NO. 8 2 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed? 3 (No response.) 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Motion carries. 5 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Thank you. 6 Item No. 8 is the stipulation of 7 settlement of the initial application of Lisa 8 M. Shepeski, for a casino key employee license. 9 Again, Miss Olivo will review that with 10 you. 11 MS. OLIVO: Miss Shepeski resolved 12 certain financial obligations by entering into 13 a stipulation of settlement with the Division 14 of Gaming Enforcement. 15 Miss Carboni is here from the Division 16 as well on this matter. 17 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 18 Miss Carboni? 19 MS. CARBONI: The Division has nothing 20 further and asks that you approve the 21 stipulation as submitted. 22 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much. 23 Commissioners, any questions for the 24 Division? 25 Nothing further, I'll entertain a	21	1 ITEM NO. 9 2 casino key employee license of Christine Boxer 3 and for plenary qualification. 4 Again, Senior Counsel Olivo will review 5 that matter with you. 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: She'll get -- she'll 7 get it one of these times. I promise. 8 MS. OLIVO: That's all right. No 9 problem. 10 (Laughter.) 11 MS. OLIVO: Miss Boxer has been promoted 12 to Vice President, National Casino Marketing 13 which prompts this joint petition to seek her 14 multi-casino endorsement on her key license 15 because she will be working in that position 16 for Harrah's, Bally's, and Caesars. She has 17 held a casino key employee license since May of 18 1998, which was most recently renewed in 2013. 19 I circulated a draft resolution related 20 to this matter. 21 Miss Hughes is here for the petitioners, 22 and Miss Richardson is here for the Division. 23 CHAIR LEVINSON: Miss Hughes? 24 MS. HUGHES: Thank you. Good morning. 25 I have reviewed over the draft

22

1 ITEM NO. 9
 2 resolution, and it is acceptable and ask for
 3 your approval.
 4 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.
 5 Miss Richardson?
 6 MS. RICHARDSON: Good morning again,
 7 Chairman and Commissioners.
 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Good morning.
 9 MS. RICHARDSON: We have no objection to
 10 the multi-casino endorsement.
 11 And we've also reviewed the draft
 12 resolution and have no objection to that.
 13 Thank you.
 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you very much.
 15 Commissioners, any questions for
 16 counsel?
 17 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: No.
 18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, is there
 19 is a motion?
 20 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Mr. Chairman, I move
 21 to approve the joint petition and grant
 22 Christina Boxer a multi-casino endorsement upon
 23 her casino key employee license pursuant to
 24 NJSA 5:12-91.1 and find Miss Boxer qualified to
 25 serve as Vice President of National Casino

23


1 ITEM NO. 9
 2 Marketing for Harrah's Atlantic City Operating
 3 Company, LLC, Bally's Park Place, and Boardwalk
 4 Regency Corporation in accordance with NJSA
 5 5:12-85.1b and NJAC 13:69C-2.6.
 6 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
 7 Is there a second?
 8 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: I'll second.
 9 CHAIR LEVINSON: Any discussion?
 10 (No response.)
 11 CHAIR LEVINSON: This is a roll call
 12 vote.
 13 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Commissioner
 14 Harrington?
 15 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: Yes.
 16 MS. FAUNTLEROY: Vice Chair Cooper?
 17 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Yes.
 18 MS. FAUNTLEROY: And Chairman Levinson?
 19 CHAIR LEVINSON: Yes.
 20 MS. HUGHES: Thank you.
 21 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
 22 MS. FAUNTLEROY: In accordance with
 23 Resolution No. 14-12-10-03, the next closed
 24 session of the Commission shall be held on
 25 Wednesday, June 10, 2015, at 9:30 a.m. in the

24

1
 2 Commission offices.
 3 CHAIR LEVINSON: Thank you.
 4 This is the public participation portion
 5 of the meeting. Anyone from the public wish to
 6 be heard?
 7 (No response.)
 8 CHAIR LEVINSON: Hearing none, this
 9 portion is closed.
 10 Is there a motion to adjourn?
 11 COMMISSIONER HARRINGTON: So moved.
 12 CHAIR LEVINSON: Second?
 13 VICE CHAIR COOPER: Second.
 14 CHAIR LEVINSON: All those in favor?
 15 (Ayes.)
 16 CHAIR LEVINSON: Opposed?
 17 (No response.)
 18 CHAIR LEVINSON: Meeting adjourned.
 19 Thank you. Have a good afternoon.
 20 (Public Meeting 15-05-07 was adjourned
 21 at 10:44 a.m.)
 22
 23
 24
 25

25

1 CERTIFICATE

2
 3
 4 I, DARLENE SILLITOE, a Certified Court
 5 Reporter and Notary Public of the State of New
 6 Jersey, certify that the foregoing is a true
 7 and accurate transcript of the proceedings.
 8
 9 I further certify that I am neither
 10 attorney, of counsel for, nor related to or
 11 employed by any of the parties to the action;
 12 further that I am not a relative or employee of
 13 any attorney or counsel employed in this case;
 14 nor am I financially interested in the action.
 15
 16
 17 
 18 DARLENE SILLITOE, CCR
 19 License No 30XI0102300
 20
 21
 22 Dated: April 8, 2015
 23 My Notary Commission Expires
 24 December 9, 2019
 25 ID No 50006932



A	16:10 18:15 19:7 20:6 applications 4:4,6 7:13 8:7 approval 6:16 22:3 approvals 4:8 13:2 approve 19:20 20:4 22:21 April 4:3,8 6:16,19,24 13:3,13 16:20 25:22 asks 19:20 Assistant 9:5 ASSOCIATES 1:19 Atlantic 1:10 1:13 3:7 4:18 20:22 23:2 attorney 2:11 2:12 3:2,5 25:10,13 ATTORNEYS 2:11 Authority 4:8 13:2,12 Avenue 1:12 Aye 15:25 Ayes 7:8 8:2 14:18 16:3 18:25 20:16 24:15	based 10:12 basically 10:11 believe 9:8 Belluscio 4:10 Belluscio's 13:20 14:10 better 12:2 bit 11:21 Boardwalk 1:12 3:8 4:19 9:6 20:24 23:3 Boxer 4:21 21:2,11 22:22,24 bribe 17:8 bribery 17:7 Bryon 5:7	14:24 15:5 15:13,19 16:21 17:12 17:15 18:16 19:8 20:7 21:2,12,17 22:23,25 CCR 25:18 cell 5:18 CENTER 1:20 certain 19:12 20:8 Certified 1:17 25:4 certify 25:6,9 CGE 11:13 Chair 2:2,3 6:8,9,11,21 6:23,25 7:5 7:7,9,11,16 7:21,22,23 7:25 8:3,5 8:11,13,15 8:18,23,24 9:2,7,11,13 10:6,19,24 11:3,7,14,17 11:19 12:2,4 12:6,8,11,16 12:17,19,21 13:9,17 14:6 14:8,12,15 14:17,19,21 15:3,15,21 15:23,24 16:2,4,6,15 16:17,25 17:22 18:6,9 18:12,13,14 18:18,22,24 19:2,4,17,22 20:10,12,13 20:15,17,19 21:6,23 22:4 22:8,14,18 22:20 23:6,9
	B	C	
a.m 1:14,14 4:2 5:2 23:25 24:21 a/k/a 4:14 acceptable 9:16 22:2 accurate 25:7 Act 5:8 17:12 17:16 action 13:6,16 25:11,14 Adams 4:11 10:10 13:14 15:10 address 5:21 9:9 adjourn 24:10 adjourned 24:18,20 adjourns 5:23 ADMINISTRA... 2:5 advise 5:5 AFFAIRS 2:9 afternoon 24:19 agenda 4:1 14:25 AGM 9:19 10:22 10:23,23 ALISA 2:3 Allegiance 5:25 Amin 4:12 15:10 ANALYST 2:5 Angel 4:7 Angela 8:9 ANNE 2:3 annual 5:11 appear 11:13 16:23 Applicant 20:5 application 4:14,16 14:2	b 2:1,2 4:5,7 4:12 Baals 4:12 15:10 Baer 5:8 Bally's 3:7 4:18 9:5 11:2,3 20:23 21:16 23:3	c 3:1 4:9,11 4:12,13 13:20 14:10 15:9,11 25:1 25:1 Caesars 11:2,4 21:16 call 6:5 8:19 12:12 23:11 capacity 10:2 Caprio 4:7 8:9 Carboni 2:11 17:3 18:3,4 18:5,7 19:15 19:18,19 carries 7:11 8:5 14:21 16:6 19:4 20:19 case 25:13 casino 1:2 2:2 2:4 4:4,6,10 4:10,16,20 5:9 7:14,19 8:7,10 13:11 13:20 14:10	

23:11,16,17 23:19,21 24:3,8,12,13 24:14,16,18 Chairman 6:10 6:23 8:13,25 10:8 12:18 13:8 14:8 17:3 18:12 22:7,20 23:18 changed 9:24 Chapter 5:6 character 17:14 charged 17:7 charges 17:10 17:17,19 checking 9:20 chief 10:2,13 Christina 4:9 13:20 14:10 22:22 Christine 4:20 21:2 circulated 21:19 City 1:10,13 3:7 4:18 20:22 23:2 clarification 11:20 clarify 9:17 10:4 11:11 cleared 10:11 closed 6:13 23:23 24:9 closed-ses... 6:16 commenced 5:1 comment 11:19 Commission 1:2 1:10 2:2,4 5:9,17,21,22 16:23 23:24 24:2 25:23	Commissioner 2:3 6:6,7 7:3,18 8:17 8:20,22 12:10,13,15 14:14 15:18 15:25 16:7 17:25 18:20 20:3 22:17 23:8,13,15 24:11 Commissioners 10:9 11:8 13:8 17:4,23 19:23 22:7 22:15 communicated 16:22 Company 3:7 4:18 20:23 23:3 complaint 16:18 17:4 compliance 5:6 20:8 conditions 20:9 confusing 11:21,24 confusion 9:23 Consequently 15:12 consideration 4:10,17 6:18 14:23 20:21 consists 13:10 13:24 15:4 conspiracy 17:8 Control 1:2 2:2,4 5:9 17:12 Cooper 2:3 6:8 6:9,23 7:22 8:13,23,24 11:19 12:2,6	12:16,17 14:8 15:23 18:12,14 20:12 22:20 23:16,17 24:13 copies 5:12 CORPORATE 1:20 Corporation 3:8 4:19 9:6 20:24 23:4 correct 11:15 11:16 corrected 9:24 counsel 2:6,8 3:2,5 11:9 16:13 21:4 22:16 25:10 25:13 COUNSEL/EX... 2:7 Court 1:17 25:4 CREST 1:20 customer 9:25 <hr/> D <hr/> d 4:13 DAG 10:10 Daisy 13:15 DANIEL 2:5 Darlene 1:17 25:4,18 DARYL 2:5 Dated 25:22 day 5:23 deadline 15:6 December 25:24 Delegated 13:12 Delegation 4:8 13:2 DEPUTY 2:11,11 2:12 3:2,5 description 9:23	Development 8:10 DGMB 8:10 DIANNA 2:7 3:2 Dipti 4:12 15:10 discrepancy 10:12 discussed 6:13 discussion 7:5 7:23 8:18 12:11 14:15 15:24 18:22 20:13 23:9 disqualifying 17:10 disruptive 5:16 distracting 5:17 Division 2:10 16:19 17:2 17:18,24 18:7 19:13 19:15,19,24 20:5 21:22 Division's 18:15 DKT 4:15 DKT-15-003-CK 4:17 draft 9:15 10:16 21:19 21:25 22:11 dual 10:13 11:6 Due 17:17 <hr/> E <hr/> e 2:1,1,12 3:1 3:1,2,5 4:13 14:25 25:1,1 employed 25:11 25:13 employee 4:4,6 4:10,10,16
--	--	--	--

4:20 6:14 7:14,19 8:7 13:12,20 14:10,24 15:5,13,19 16:21 17:15 18:16 19:8 20:7 21:2,17 22:23 25:12	filed 5:10 15:6 16:19 filing 13:25 financial 19:12 20:8 financially 25:14 find 22:24 first 1:11 9:20 five 14:3 15:4 15:13,19 Flag 6:2 Floor 1:11 foregoing 25:6 further 19:20 19:25 25:9 25:12 Furthermore 17:13	<hr/> H <hr/> Harrah's 3:7 4:18 20:22 21:16 23:2 Harrington 2:3 6:6,7 7:3,18 8:17,21,22 12:10,14,15 14:14 15:18 15:25 16:7 17:25 18:20 20:3 22:17 23:8,14,15 24:11 heard 24:6 hearing 12:4 17:20 18:10 18:17 22:18 24:8 held 21:17 23:24 HENEGHAN 2:5 HIGHWAY 1:21 honesty 17:14 House 5:11 Hughes 3:3,6 9:8,12,14 10:11,22 11:2,5,15,23 12:22,24 21:21,23,24 23:20	included 6:14 incorrect 9:21 individual 13:25 individuals 13:11 15:5,9 15:14 INFORMATION 2:5 initial 4:15 19:7 20:6 integrity 17:14 interested 25:14 Irene 4:13 15:10 issuance 4:19 20:25 issue 9:17 issued 13:11 Item 3:2,5 4:2 6:1,18 7:1 7:13 8:1,6 9:1 10:1 11:1 12:1,25 13:1,10,19 13:24 14:1 14:23 15:1,4 16:1,10 17:1 18:1 19:1,6 20:1,21 21:1 22:1 23:1 Items 14:25
endorsement 4:19 20:25 21:14 22:10 22:22 Enforcement 2:10 16:19 18:8 19:14 entering 19:12 entertain 7:17 15:16 19:25 entitled 5:7 ESQ 3:3,6 exceed 14:3 executive 10:2 10:13 Expires 25:23	<hr/> G <hr/> gaming 2:10 10:2,13 16:19 18:8 19:14 general 2:6,7 2:11,11,12 3:2,3,6 5:5 9:5 given 5:21 GLENN 2:9 going 10:21 GOLDEN 1:20 good 5:3 6:3 9:12,13 10:8 13:7,9 16:16 16:17 17:3 17:13 21:24 22:6,8 24:19 grant 7:19 8:14 12:6 14:9 18:14 20:5 22:21 granting 14:4 GUY 1:19	<hr/> I <hr/> ID 25:25 identified 14:24 III 13:14 immediate 17:18 inactivated 14:11 inactivation 4:9 13:19 inactive 14:3 15:8	initial 4:15 19:7 20:6 integrity 17:14 interested 25:14 Irene 4:13 15:10 issuance 4:19 20:25 issue 9:17 issued 13:11 Item 3:2,5 4:2 6:1,18 7:1 7:13 8:1,6 9:1 10:1 11:1 12:1,25 13:1,10,19 13:24 14:1 14:23 15:1,4 16:1,10 17:1 18:1 19:1,6 20:1,21 21:1 22:1 23:1 Items 14:25
<hr/> F <hr/> F 2:1 25:1 FAUNTLEROY 2:7 3:2 6:3,8,10 6:12 7:12 8:6,20,23,25 9:3,8 11:11 12:13,16,18 12:20,23,25 13:18 14:22 16:9 18:2 19:5 20:20 23:13,16,18 23:22 favor 7:7,25 14:17 16:2 18:24 20:15 24:14 February 17:6 feel 12:2		<hr/> J <hr/> J 1:19 2:5 3:4 4:7 9:4 Janssen 3:4 4:7 9:4 Jersey 1:1,13 1:22 5:8 25:6 job 9:23 joint 4:17 20:22 21:13	

22:21	15:3,15,21	13:24 15:2,4	8:13 12:6
Joseph 1:11	15:24 16:2,4	mailed 5:12	14:8 15:18
Jr 4:12 15:10	16:6,15,17	Manager 9:5	16:7 18:14
June 23:25	16:25 17:22	mandatory 10:3	20:3 22:20
<hr/>	18:6,9,13,18	manner 5:16	moved 24:11
K	18:22,24	March 5:9,12	multi-casino
Kenneth 3:4	19:2,4,17,22	11:6	4:19 20:25
4:7 9:4	20:10,13,15	Marketing	21:14 22:10
13:14	20:17,19	21:12 23:2	22:22
key 4:4,6,10	21:6,23 22:4	Mary 2:11 4:5	<hr/>
4:10,16,20	22:8,14,18	7:14 18:4	N
6:14 7:14,19	23:6,9,11,18	matter 8:12	N 3:1,3,6 4:12
8:7,14 10:15	23:19,21	9:10 14:7	4:13 15:10
12:6 13:12	24:3,8,12,14	16:14 17:9	15:11
13:20 14:10	24:16,18	18:11,17	name 6:5 18:3
15:5,13,19	license 4:6,10	19:16 21:5	NANCE 2:5 5:3
16:21 17:15	4:11,16,20	21:20	National 21:12
18:16 19:8	6:14 8:7,14	matters 6:13	22:25
20:7 21:2,14	10:15 12:7	6:14 15:17	neither 15:6
21:17 22:23	13:12,21	MATTHEW 2:2	25:9
know 16:8	14:11,24	Maureen 4:11	Nellom 4:15
known 16:12	16:21 18:16	4:13 15:9,11	16:12
Kramer 4:5	19:8 20:7	meeting 1:5,11	never 9:25
7:15	21:2,14,17	4:1,3 5:1,8	New 1:1,13,22
<hr/>	22:23 25:19	5:11,19 6:20	5:8 25:5
L	licenses 4:4	13:14 24:5	Nieves-Robles
lacks 17:13	7:14,20	24:18,20	13:15
Laughter 11:25	15:13,20	member 5:20	NJAC 23:5
21:10	LICENSING 2:9	Members 5:14	NJSA 4:20
laws 5:7	lieu 13:25	minutes 4:3	22:24 23:4
leader 9:24	Lisa 4:16 19:7	6:17,19,24	Notary 25:5,23
Levinson 2:2	20:6	morning 5:3	<hr/>
6:10,11,21	list 14:3 15:8	6:3 9:12,13	O
6:25 7:5,7,9	LLC 3:7 4:18	10:8 13:7,9	O 2:1
7:11,16,21	8:10 20:23	16:16,17	objection
7:23,25 8:3	23:3	17:3 21:24	10:14 22:9
8:5,11,15,18	looked 9:14	22:6,8	22:12
8:25 9:2,7	Lordi 1:11	motion 6:22	objections
9:11,13 10:6	Lynne 3:3,6	7:11,17 8:5	10:12
10:19,24	12:23	8:12 12:5	obligation
11:3,7,14,17	<hr/>	14:7,21	17:5
12:4,8,11,18	M	15:16 16:6	obligations
12:19,21	M 4:16 5:7	18:10 19:4	19:12
13:9,17 14:6	19:8 20:6	20:2,19	OFFICE 2:6,9
14:12,15,17	MacFADDEN 2:9	22:19 24:10	OFFICER 2:5
14:19,21	13:5,7,10,22	move 6:23 7:18	offices 1:10

24:2	5:15	24:20 25:5	25:5
Okay 10:6, 24	Place 3:7 4:18	pursuant 4:9	reporting 10:3
11:7	9:6 20:23	4:20 13:4	20:8
old 9:19	23:3	17:11 22:23	reposted 9:19
Olivo 2:8 3:5	placed 14:2		request 4:9
16:13, 16, 18	15:8	Q	11:5 13:19
19:9, 11 21:4	Player 8:10	qualification	requested 14:2
21:8, 11	please 5:24	4:6, 21 8:8	14:4, 9 15:8
Open 5:8	6:4	8:14 10:14	requests 17:18
opening 5:4	Pledge 5:24	12:7 21:3	required 13:6
Operating 3:7	plenary 4:21	qualified	13:16 15:7
4:18 20:23	21:3	22:24	17:14
23:2	portion 24:4, 9	question 11:12	resolution 4:9
opportunity	position 9:18	questions 11:8	9:15, 15
5:22	9:19, 19	11:18 17:23	10:16 13:4
Opposed 7:9	21:15	19:23 22:15	17:19 21:19
8:3 14:19	positions 10:3		22:2, 12
16:4 19:2	posting 9:22	R	23:23
20:17 24:16	posts 10:13	R 2:1 3:1 4:5	resolved 19:11
order 14:9	potential	7:15 25:1	respond 6:4
15:19	10:13	raised 11:12	response 7:6
P	present 2:4	ratification	7:10, 24 8:4
	16:24	4:3 6:19	11:10 14:16
P 1:11 3:1, 1	President 8:9	ratify 6:24	14:20 16:5
Pacentrilli	9:4 10:22, 23	Raymond 4:12	18:23 19:3
4:5 7:15	21:12 22:25	15:10	20:14, 18
PAGE 4:2	press 5:14	read 5:4 10:10	23:10 24:7
paperwork 15:7	previous 9:18	recited 6:2	24:17
Park 3:7 4:18	PRN 4:21	recommends	responsibi...
9:5 20:23	problem 21:9	14:4 15:12	9:21
23:3	proceedings	record 6:4	resubmission
part 13:6	25:7	18:3	13:25 15:7
participation	prohibited	Regency 3:8	resubmitted
24:4	5:19	4:19 9:6	4:4 7:14, 19
parties 25:11	promise 21:7	20:24 23:4	review 13:5, 22
passed 15:6	promoted 21:11	REGULATORY 2:9	15:2, 5 16:14
pending 17:9	prompts 21:13	related 21:19	19:9 21:4
17:19	property 9:20	25:10	reviewed 10:16
permitted 5:14	10:25 11:6	relative 25:12	21:25 22:11
petition 4:17	11:13, 14	relief 14:5, 9	revocation
20:22 21:13	provided 20:9	remains 17:9	17:20
22:21	public 1:5, 11	remand 18:16	Richardson
petitioners	2:5 4:1, 3	renewed 21:18	2:12 3:2, 5
21:21	5:1, 5, 7, 8, 18	RENZI 1:19	9:9 10:7, 8
phones 5:18	5:20 6:20	report 10:10	21:22 22:5, 6
photographs	13:13 24:4, 5	Reporter 1:17	22:9

right 11:17 21:8	19:8,11 20:6	Tennessee 1:12	vacant 9:18
roll 8:19 12:12 23:11	sic 13:3	terminated 15:14,20	Vega 4:14 16:11 17:6 17:13
room 1:11 5:19 16:24	Sillitoe 1:17 25:4,18	terminations 4:11 14:24	Vega's 18:15
<hr/> S <hr/>	Sment 4:13 15:11	thank 6:12,21 6:25 7:12,16 8:11,15 9:3 9:7,11 10:5 10:6,18,19 11:20 12:3,3 12:8,20,21 12:22,23 13:17,18 14:6,12,22 15:3,15,21 16:9,15,25 17:21,22 18:9,18 19:5 19:17,22 20:10,20 21:24 22:4 22:13,14 23:6,20,21 24:3,19	versus 16:11
S 3:1	sorry 18:4,6		Vice 2:3 6:8,9 6:23 7:22 8:9,13,23,24 9:4 10:22,23 11:19 12:2,6 12:16,17 14:8 15:23 18:12,14 20:12 21:12 22:20,25 23:16,17 24:13
Salute 6:2	staff 14:4 15:12		vote 4:2 8:19 12:12 23:12
schedule 5:11	stand 5:24		<hr/> W <hr/>
second 7:2,3 7:21,22 8:16 8:17 12:9,10 14:13,14 15:22,23 18:19,20 20:11,12 23:7,8 24:12 24:13	state 1:1,21 4:14 5:10,10 16:11 18:2 25:5		W 2:5,7 3:2 13:14
Secretary 2:7 5:10	statement 5:4		want 9:17 11:11,20
Section 17:15	Stephanie 2:8 3:5 16:13		wanted 10:4
Sections 17:11	Steven 4:5 7:15		we've 22:11
Seda 4:13 15:11	stipulation 4:15 19:6,13 19:21 20:4,9		Wednesday 1:9 23:25
seek 21:13	subject 20:7		wish 5:20 24:5
seeking 16:20	submitted 19:21		witness 17:7,7 17:8
semantics 11:21	subscribers 5:13		working 21:15
Senator 5:7	subsequent 13:13		www.renzia... 1:24
Senior 2:8 3:5 16:13 21:4	Sueheidi 4:14 4:14 16:11 16:12		<hr/> X <hr/>
seriousness 17:17	SUITE 1:21		<hr/> Y <hr/>
serve 22:25	SUPERVISOR 2:9		years 14:3
served 9:25	suspend 16:21 18:15		<hr/> Z <hr/>
service 9:25	suspension 4:14 16:11 17:5,18		<hr/> 0 <hr/>
session 6:13 23:24	<hr/> T <hr/>		08401 1:13
settlement 4:15 19:7,13 20:4	T 2:9 25:1,1	<hr/> U <hr/>	
SHARON 2:3	take 5:15	understand 9:22 11:23	
she'll 21:6,6	tampering 17:8	use 5:18	
Shepeski 4:16	temporary 13:11	<hr/> V <hr/>	
		v 4:14	

08690 1:22	23 4:17	86g 17:11	
<hr/>	231 5:6	89b(2) 17:15	
1	27th 5:9,12	8th 6:24 13:13	
<hr/>	<hr/>	<hr/>	
1 4:3 6:1,18	3	9	
10 23:25	3 3:2 4:6 8:1	9 3:5 4:7,17	
10:31 1:14 4:2	8:6 9:1 10:1	20:1,21 21:1	
5:2	11:1	22:1 23:1	
10:44 1:14	30XI0102300	25:24	
24:21	25:19	9:30 23:25	
1121502 4:21	33 1:21	989-9199 1:23	
12 4:7,8	368-7652 1:23		
13 4:9	3a 8:9		
13-01-10-16-C	3b 9:4		
4:9 13:4	<hr/>		
13:69C-2.6	4		
23:5	<hr/>		
14 4:9	4 4:8 12:1,25		
14-12-10-03	13:10		
23:23	410 1:21		
15 4:10,10	<hr/>		
15-0005-CK	5		
4:15	<hr/>		
15-05-07 1:5	5 4:2,8,9 13:1		
4:1 5:1	13:3,19,24		
24:20	5:12-85.1b		
16 4:14	23:5		
18 4:14	5:12-91.1 4:20		
19 4:15	22:24		
1975 5:7	50006932 25:25		
1998 21:18	<hr/>		
19th 17:6	6		
<hr/>	<hr/>		
2	6 4:3,8,10		
<hr/>	13:3 14:1,23		
2 4:4 7:1,13	15:1,4		
20 4:15,17	609 1:23		
2013 21:18	<hr/>		
2014 5:9,12	7		
2015 1:9 4:2,3	<hr/>		
4:8,8 6:20	7 1:9 4:3,4,4		
6:24 13:3,13	4:14 16:1,10		
16:20 17:6	17:1 18:1		
23:25 25:22	<hr/>		
2016 13:3	8		
2019 25:24	<hr/>		
21st 16:20	8 4:3,7,7,15		
2277 1:21	6:19 19:1,6		
	25:22		
	800 1:23		
	86c 17:11		
	86d 17:11		